

2018-2019 Bylaws Revision Committee:
Khalil Gharios
Laura Brewer
Scott Montgomery

Article II – Purpose and Intent

The purpose of the Association shall be to provide an open forum for addressing issues and concerns and actively improving the quality of our neighborhood. **The intention of the Association is to share resources equitably throughout the entire neighborhood.**

Article III – Boundaries

The boundaries of the Association is defined as: Lakewood Boulevard on the westerly boundary; Del Amo Boulevard on the northerly boundary; Bellflower Boulevard on the easterly boundary; and Carson Street on the southerly boundary. See attached map.

Article VI – Officers and Duties

Officers of the Association shall be President, Vice President/President Elect, Secretary, Treasurer and the Immediate Past President. No officer shall hold the position of a Standing Committee Chair.

Section 1. Elected Officers

- a) Officers shall be elected for one term or as stipulated below or until a successor has been elected. The Vice President/ President-Elect shall be elected for a three (3) consecutive terms, first term to serve as Vice President/ President-Elect, the second to serve as President and the third as Immediate Past President.
- b) There shall be no salaried officers; necessary expenditures incurred by officers in the service of the Association shall be refunded from the Treasury by the order of the Executive Committee or the Board of Directors.
- c) **Officers shall not use any form of written or electronic communication to interact with the residents of Lakewood Village for personal or political purposes. All such communication, including the master e-mail list of Lakewood Village residents, shall be for Association purposes only.**
- d) **Officers shall not publicly identify themselves as LVNA Elected Officers while engaging in any form of political activity. Officers shall engage in political activities as private citizens only.**

Article VII – Board of Directors and Duties

Section 1. Members

Members of the Board of Directors shall be Association officers, standing committee chairs, administrative committee chairs and Presidential appointments, if applicable.

Section 2. Voting

Each voting member of the Board of Directors shall be an active member in good standing.

Section 3. Quorum

One more than half of the members of the Board of Directors, three of which are officers, shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of conducting business at any scheduled meeting.

Section 4. Powers

The Board of Directors shall have the power to ratify actions of the Executive Committee taken between Board meetings, approve/amend the Association Budget as proposed by the Budget Committee, approve proposed Resolutions, approve activities and financial requests of standing committees, and grant to the officers of the Association authorization for the conduct of specific activities between Board meetings.

- a) The Board of Directors shall not use any form of written or electronic communication to interact with the residents of Lakewood Village for personal or political purposes. All such communication, including the master e-mail list of Lakewood Village residents, shall be for Association purposes only.**

- b) The Board of Directors shall not publicly identify themselves as LVNA Directors while engaging in any form of political activity. Officers shall engage in political activities as private citizens only.**